
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 18, 2020 3:22 PM
To: MacKinnon, Steven - Personnel
Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Critics Call Docs - June 18, 2020
Attachments: QP Book - June 12, 2020.docx; Update (June 18 2020) PS Mackinnon PSPC Critics

Call.docx

Updated. And included an updated binder for issues.

From: MacKinnon, Steven - Personnel [mailto - ]
Sent: June 18, 2020 3:14 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Critics Call Docs - June 18, 2020

I know today is crazy, but this still says 50 flights (in the key messages), doesn't address the new ventilators and doesn't
address the changes to the public reporting.

r Steven MacKinnon
Depute de Gatineau

- - Courriel : Steven.MacKinnon@parl.Bc.ca
Bureau: (819) 561-5555
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From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Sent: June 18, 2020 3:09 PM
To: MacKinnon, Steven - Personnel

Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Subject: Critics Call Docs - June 18, 2020

Here are the dots for today's call.

Sorry they're late.

228


